
RIGINAL 
Marguerite Loc ka rd 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Tuesday, January 20,2004 856 AM 
Marlene Stern 
Marguerite Lockard; Elisabeth Draper 
RE: confidential filing 

Okay.  We will do 'so pursuant to this e-mail. 

Thanks. 
Kay 

(Marguerite, please print this e-mail for document-numbering.) 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Marlene Stern 
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2004 8 : 5 3  AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: confidential filing 

Yes. Please do that. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2004 8:02 AM 
To: Marlene Stern; Elisabeth Draper 
Cc: Marguerite L o c k a r d  
Subject: confidential f i l i n g  

Good morning. On 1/13, Allied/CFI f i l e d  a petition in closed Docket 000061 as well as a 
confidential document (DN 00531-04). On 1/16, Allied/CFI filed a Notice of Withdrawal of 
Motion, and at the same time filed a petition that required a new docket number (040050- 
EI), and with t h a t  petition they filed confidential. 

Since the petition filed i n  closed Docket 000061 has been withdrawn, is it appropriate to 
return confidential DN 00531-04 filed in t h a t  docket to Ken Hoffman, who filed both the 
petition and the confidential on AlliedlCFI's behalf? 
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